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Southern CaliforniafEdison Company 
P. 0. BOX 800 

2244 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE 

ROSEMEAD. CALIFORNIA 91770 

K. P. BASKIN TELEPHONE 
MANAGER OF NUCLEAR ENGINEERING, February 4, 1982(213) 572-1401 

SAFETY, AND LICENSING 

Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
Attention: Mr. Frank Miraglia, Branch Chief 

Licensing Branch No. 3 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 3 
Washington, D.C. 20555 

Gentlemen: 

Subject: Docket Nos. 50-361 and 50-362 
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station 
Units 2 and 3 

Enclosed are sixty-three (63) copies of Revision 4 of the Offsite 
Dose Calculation Manual (ODCM) for San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, 
Units 2 and3 -dated January 29, 1982. Revision 4 of the ODCM incorporates 
information that was missing from previous revisions or was developed in 
response to requests from Ms. Lynne O'Reilly of the NRC's ,Radiological 
Assessment Branch.  

If you have any questions concerning these matters, please call me.  

Very truly yours, 

Enclosures 
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